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July 31, 2006 

Ref:  FCC ID: GU6CNWLG500  
 
 
TIMCO Engineering, Inc. 
849 NW State Road 45 
Newberry, Florida 32669 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
For modular portable use we must run SAR tests on three different products. At the moment we 
only have two different products currently in production. To provide a third product for testing we 
created a special test box. This box is basically a wireless print server and could actually be a 
product on it’s own.   
 
As an example the spacing from the antenna to the outside of the 9460NP is 2.72mm.  On the 
9433NP worst-case spacing is 28mm and the test box the worst-case spacing is 3.73mm. Here is 
an example of two of the spacing’s: 
 

 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me by email at jim.bacher@paxar.com; 
phone at 1-937-865-2020; or by fax at 1-937-865-2048. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
James A. Bacher 
Senior Engineer 
Paxar Americas, Inc. 
A division of Paxar Corp. 
cc:   
 H. Dayton 
 M. Stern 
 L. Neuhard 


